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THE STONE PETROLEUM CORPORATION

P.O. BOX 52807 g
LAFAYETTE, LOUISIANA 70505 ad
December 3, 1986

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department

0il Conservation Division-District I
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Javelina Basin Unit No. 2 -ﬂ
S. Pitchfork Ranch Field
Sec. 16 T25S R34E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The subject well was plugged and abandoned according to all
applicable rules of the 0il Conservation Division during July, 1986.
Final cleanup and restoration of the location was completed during
August, 1986.

We respectfully ask that a Division representative physically
inspect the location and correspond with us as to the adequacy of
the restoration. Thank you for promptly handling our request.

Very truly yours,

THE STONE PETROLEUM CORPORATION
A
Michael E. Madden

Senior Operations &
Reservoir Engineer
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